From: Andrea Johnson

To: John (GE Infra Energy) Leatherman
Date: 05/30/2007 11:18:48 AM
Subject: Supplemental RAI requests for RAl's 2.3-2 S01, 2.3-8, and 2.3-9

Proprietary Information is attached
Dear John,

See attached supplemental RAI requests for RAl's 2.3-2 S01, 2.3-8, and 2.3-9. We have
marked this file (password protected) as containing proprietary information. Non-proprietary
version is also attached. Please respond by 06/08/07 to confirm the proprietary content, so we
can add the non-proprietary version to ADAMS promptly.

Attached is the staff's feedback to the RAI 2.3-2 S01 response contained in MFN 06-206 S01,
as well as RAl's 2.3-8 and 2.3-9 responses contained in MFN's 06-396 and MFN 06-455
respectively. Please note that we have included informational feedback on response to RAI
2.3-3 S01 contained in MFN 06-206 SO1.

Please let me know your anticipated date of completion and contact me if you have any
questions or would like to schedule a telecon.

Thank you,

Andrea M. Johnson

Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing
NGE1 Projects Branch

CcC: Amy Cubbage; jim.kinsey@ge.com; R Brad Harvey
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